Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Daniel F. Aussem, Thomas G. Ganiere, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr., James J. Less, and Robert M. Eschbach Absent: None.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented minutes of previous meeting. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, November 7, 2017, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Aunnie Helffrich expressed his happiness regarding the NCAT program and wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of November 17, 2017, in the amount of \$373,878.61, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Ganiere. Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of November 21, 2017, showing expenses in the amount of \$2,551,124.00, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Ganiere. Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Salary Payroll of November 9, 2017, in the amount of \$12,164.30, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Aussem. Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Financial Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Financial Report of City Clerk, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of October 2017, be received and placed on file. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract between the City of Ottawa and Healy Bender & Associates, regarding architectural services for the renovation of 418 West Jackson Street for the NCAT facility, which has been on file for public inspection since November 7, 2017, be adopted. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: Aussem. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a proposal for professional land surveying and engineering services by Etscheid, Duttlinger, & Associates, for the NCAT facility, which has been on file for public inspection since November 7, 2017, be adopted.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: Aussem. Motion carried. Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that a Resolution amending the funding agreement between the City of Ottawa and the Ottawa Visitors Center Inc., for financial assistance for 1028 LaSalle Street, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Low Bid.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that the Low Bid received from Superior Excavating Co. in the amount of \$736,812.00 for the CSO Long Term Control Plan excavation and repairs, be accepted and paid for from the CSO Fund. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Request.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that the City Clerk be authorized to advertise for Bids for the Route 71 sanitary sewer extension project. Bids will be received until Friday, December 15, 2017, at 10:00 a.m.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Tabled motion.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Tabled motion regarding the proposed Inn Ordinance be returned to the table.

Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance amending Section 118-2 of the Municipal Code of the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, regarding Inns, which has been on file for public inspection since October 3, 2017, be passed and approved.

Second by Ganiere. Aves: Ganiere and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: Aussem, Eichelkraut and Less. Motion failed.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a development agreement between the City of Ottawa and RLP Development Company Inc., which has been on file for public inspection since October 3, 2017, be adopted. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing the application for an Illinois Housing Development Authority's blight reduction grant between the City of Ottawa and Fehr Graham & Associates, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, November 16, 2017, considering the side yard setback variance request from Lee Follis for property located at 624 W. Marquette Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the side yard setback variance request be granted with the stipulation that the new garage have a 2 foot setback from the side property lines and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, November 16, 2017, considering the variance request from Rick Conklin for property located at 850 Westwood Drive, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the variance request be granted with the stipulation that the curb cut be no more than 20 feet in length and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved. Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, November 16, 2017, considering the front yard setback variance request from Ryan Brooke representing Ottawa River Rescue Squad for property located at 701 Hitt Street, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the front yard setback variance request be granted with the stipulation that the building be no closer than 2 feet from the front property line and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved. Second by Ganiere.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Zoning Board of Appeals.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Thursday, November 16, 2017, considering the variance request from Scott Anderson for property located at 1477 E. Norris Drive, be received and placed on file. Be it further moved, the Council concur with the recommendation of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the variance requests be granted with the following stipulations;

- 1. The front yard setback variance be placed up to 15 feet of the North property line.
- 2. The rear yard setback variance be placed up to 20 feet of the South property line.
- 3. Both side yard setback variances be placed up to 20 feet from the West & East property lines.
- 4. A structure height variance to over 30 feet relative to setbacks be allowed.
- 5. A variance from City Ordinances pertaining to reconstruction of nonconforming structures.

and the follow up Ordinance be passed and approved.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Proclamation.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Proclamation naming Friday, December 8, 2017, as Freezin' for a Reezin' Day, in the City of Ottawa, be adopted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this regular meeting be adjourned. Second by Less.

Ayes: Aussem, Ganiere, Eichelkraut, Less, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried. Council adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Shelly L. Munks City Clerk